State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2016 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE
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Request for
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUES? FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards wilt be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2, The Slate may accept or reject in par, or in whole, any bid.

3 All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Leglsialive Rules of the Purchasing Division,

4, Prior to any award, the apparent successiul vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have

paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

5. All services perormed or goods dellvered under Slatle Purchase QOrders/Contracts are to be confinued for the term
of the Furchase Crder/Contract, contingent upon funds being approprialed by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available, In the event funds are nol approptiated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract bacomes void and of ne effect after June 30,

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment i accordance with the West Virginia Code.

B, Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

g. The Stale of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10,  The Direclor of Purchaslng may cange! any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

1. The lawse of the State of West Virglnia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shalf govern ail rights
and duties under the Contragt, Inchuding without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract,

12, Any referehce 1o avtomatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only tipon mutual writien
agreement of the parlies,

13. BANKRUPTCY: Inthe event the vendor/contractor flles for bankruptey prolection, this contract is automatically
null and void, and is terminated without tuether crder,

14,  HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The Wes! Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online al the Purchasing Bivision's web site
{hitp/lwww.state.wv.us/iadmin/purchase/vrc/hipaa htm) is hereby made parit of the agreement, Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information {45 CFR §160.103} to the vendor,

iINSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: items offered must be in compliance with the spedcifications. Any deviation from the specifications
mus! be clearly indicated by the bidder. Allermnates offered by the bidder as EQUAL 1o the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and fiterattre to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications,

3, Complete all seclions of the quotation form.
4, Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.
5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identifled in the quotation.

6, BID SUBMISSION; All guotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and lime
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder 1o dellver the quotations on time will resull in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2018 Washington Street East
Post Cffice Box 50130
Chatleston, WV 2563056-0130

Rev. 06/21/2006
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130
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Stale of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130
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State of West Virginia

Purchasing Division

Department of Administration

Request for
Quotation

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

cen BEQENUMEEHR: 7n L PAGE T
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JOHN JOHNSTON
304~-558-2402

— *¥709051756 304-346-5301 —
H WV TRACTOR COMPANY i DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
vii PO BOX 473 EQUIPMENT DIVISION
i ROUTE 33
8_ CHARLESTON WV 25322 BRUSHY FORK ROAD
B 1 BUCKHANNON, WV
o ‘Ef 26201 304-472-1750
"DATE PRINTED: _ - TERMS OF SALE: ; T FREIGHT.
12/G4/2006 Net 30 Days Truck Dubrxuauuuu ‘Pr‘e ald
BID OPENING DATE: lA/AU/AUUb B -OPENING—TIME 3+ 30PM
ADDENDUM; NO. 1
CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS PER THE ATTACHED.
BID OPENING|DATE!AND TIME CHANGED
FROM: 12-06-06 AT 1:30 P.M.
TO: 12-29-06 AT 1:30 P.M.
NO OTHER CHANGES|
0001 EA T765-13
1
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ADDENDUM #1
707ECO015

OPEN END CONTRACT
TRUCK MOUNTED 18 TON CRANE
CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

X4.0 REPRESENTATIVE UNIT FOR TEST (1 Sentence)

No Change Required
X4.0 REPRESENTATIVE UNIT FOR TEST 2" Sentence)
No Change Required
X42 DELIVERY (2" Paragraph — 2" Sentence)
No Change Required
X4.2 DELIVERY (3" Paragraph)
No Change Required
FROM:
X8.1 Cab to Axle Dimensions: Inches
TO:
X8.1 Cab to Axle Dimension: Inches
Unobstructed on the sides and on the top of frame rails to accommodate outriggers, tool
boxes, efc. YES NO
FROM:
%83 TFrame: Does the frame meet or exceed all Federal requirements for GVWR specified
YES NO
TO:
X8.3 Does frame have extended front frame rails YES NO Size: inches

Do they accommodate the front mounted stabilizer required for 360° operation
YES NO

Does the frame meet or exceed all Federal requirements for GVWR specified
YES NO

X8.10.1 No Change Required
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ADDENDUM #1

707ECO15

FROM:

X8.13 Fuel Tanks:

TO:

X8.13 Fuel Tank(s):

FROM:
X8.13.1

TO:
X8.13.1

DELETE:
X8.13.2

DELETE:

X8.13.3

FROM:
X8.15

- TO:
X8.15

Dual steel non-skid step tanks mounted so as to provide maximum ground clearance
and do not extend behind cab YES NO

Are tank(s) mounted so as to provide maximum ground clearance and shall not

extend behind cab YES NO
Capacity: U.S. gallons Number of tanks used:
Capacity: US talons each; total US gallons

Equalizer line connecting both tanks YES NO
Drain valves one (1) each tank and line fittings mounted in a way to prevent or
minimize any damage from dragging YES NO

Cab and Accessories:
Steel ( ) and/or fiberglass ( ) equipped with one piece tilt hood and fenders
YES NO

Cab and Accessories:
Manufacturers standard steel { ) aluminum ( ) and/or fiberglass ( }

Equipped with one piece tilt hood and fenders YES NO

Is grille stationary mounted to accommodate front stabilizer YES NO
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ADDENDUM #1
707ECO15

FROM:

X8.15.5 Dual heated west coast adjustable mirrors YES NO with stainless steel or
aluminum housing and brackets with eight (8) inch convex spot mirror ___ YES_ NO
Manual adjustable left side, power adjustable ri ght side from drivers position

YES NO
TO:
¥8.15.5 Mirrors: Dual heated west coast type adjustable YES NO
With stainless steel ( } aluminum ( } or composite } housing and
brackets with eight (8) inch approximate convex spot mirror YES NO
Manual adjustable left side, power adjustable right side from drivers position
YES NO
FROM:
%8.15.10 Grab handles on right hand and Jeft hand sides of cab, rear of door opening
YES NO
TO:
%8.15.10 Grab handles on right and left hand sides of cab, easily accessible from the ground
YES NO
FROM:
X8.15.20 Rain gutters over each door YES NO
TO:
X8.15.20 Doors have rain gutters YES NO

X8.17 No Change Required

X944  No Change Required

Page 4
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ADDENDUM #1

707ECO15

FROM:

X9.7 Winches: Two speed planetary driven, boom mounted with natural cable spooling

YES NO

TO:

X9.7 Winches boom mounted with natural cable spooling X YES NO

FROM:

X9.7.3 Winch line speeds, 3% wrap, fpm lower gear ___ fpm high gear

TO:

X973  Winch line speed 3 wrap _* _ YES NO 166 f.p.m.

X9.7.4  No Change Required

X9.10.5 No Change Required

FROM:

X10.82 24 inches high x 18 inches wide x 48 inches long ___, YES NO
Mounted under the bed on each side? . YES NO
Are both boxes cradled by a heavy steel angle frame welded to truck frame?

YES NO

TO:

%1082 Size of each tool box 24 inches highx _ 18 inches widex 48 inches long
Mounted under the bed on each side % YES NO
Are the boxes cradled by a heavy steel angle frame welded or bolted x

To the truck % YES NO



NOTE: Vendor should type Bidder's Evaluation REPORT 97

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT
NO. 332-1-1

TRUCK MOUNTED 18 TON CRANE

NOTE TO BIDDER: Procurement Specification No. 332-1-], Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and
submittal of this Report with your bid. Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER
TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: ___ 707EC015

West Virginia Tractor Company

Bidder's Name:

Address: P.0. Box 473 Charleston, WV 25322

Telephone Number; _ 346~5301

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: 24 YRS.
Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proppsed unit: 5 YRS,

X4.2 DELIVERY:
¥X4,2,1 Delivery date of completed representative unit; 90 Calendar Days After Date of
Purchase Agreement

150-180
X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: _ Calendar Days After Date of

Purchase Agreement
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X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA:

X5.1 Prices for unit in quantities of 1-10 $192,612 per unit
11-20 $192,612 per unit
21andover $192,612 per unit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL

X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit;

ELLIOTT Model 1870 - Volvo VHD64F200 2007 and later
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? __ x  YES NO

If not, why?

X6.2 Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the Equipment

Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units? x YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Report)
be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? x YES NO



X6.2 28
2-10-00
EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER’S TECHNICAL
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOYT MODEL TO THE WYDOH.

DESCRIPTION: MAKE:
MODEL: YEAR: — PURCHASE AMOUNT:
ENGINE: MAKE: MODEL: FUEL TYPE:
HORSEPOWER: _ CYLINDER: ENGINE SERIAL:

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY:

BELTS: DESCRIPTION: PART NUMBERS:

GVW. AXLE CAPACITY FRONT; REAR:

TIRES: FRONT MAKE & SIZE:

REAR MAXE & SIZE:

DIMENSIONS OF UNIT: LENGTH: o WIDTH: o LENGTH: .
VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:

PARTS:

BATTERY MAKE: MODEL: CCA:

TOP OR SIDE POST: DIMENSIONS: LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT
SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: PART #

FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: MODEL:

ALTERNATOR MAKE: PART #:

STARTER MAKE: ‘ PART #

TURBO CHARGER MAKE: . PART #:

TRANS. MAKX: MODEL: AUTO/MANUAL:
HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: MODEL:

FILTERS MAKE PART NO. LUBRICANT MANUFACTURER. TYPE
OIL ENGINE

AIR INNER TRANSMISSION

AIR OUTER POWER STEERING

FUEL PRIMARY HYDRAULIC

FUEL SECONDARY DIFFERENTIALS

COOLANT BRAKE FLUID

HYDRAULIC COOLANT

OTHER OTHER




X6.3 TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic
Training X YES NGO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
x YES NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on
the individual purchase order? x _YES NO

If NO, explain time frame

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished to the Training Academy?
X YES NO

X6.4 If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors,
required in conducting the training? X YES NO

X6.4.1 Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator
procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?
x YES NO

IfNO, explain

X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5
of specifications x YES NO

Is warranty literature attached? x YES NO

Is a minimum two (2) basic bumper to bumper warranty included? ¥ YES NO

Describe; Two years parts and labor for El;lott and

truck. Some truck components exceed two years.
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X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER
OR MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF
PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH (If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. {Attach copy)
Two vears parts and labor,

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty sérvice to be
performed at manufacturer’s representative facility. List name and location of manufactorer’s
representative.

Most work under warranty can be performed at West Virginia

Tractor in Charleston for FElliott products.

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia, Also, Hst
availability levels, if known.
West Virginia Tractor in Charleston is the source for
Elliott parts.

4, During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price
for parts that bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A, Terms: Net 30 Masnufacturer’s published list price less: - % discount
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price less: . % discount
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price less: - % discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufactarers or engineering improvements be submitted
to Division of Highways? x YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A Shop Rate $60.00 per mechanic hour
B, Travel Time Charge g 60.00 _ per mechanic hour
{Specify if one-way) ; port to port x
C. Mileage Charge g1-25 _ per vehicle mile
{Specify if one-way ; port to port X
D. Field Mechanic Rate $60.00  permechanic hour
E. Specify period of time that prices are in effect: Puring warranty
holidays and overtime 150%
F. Surcharge for miscellaneous iems: Yo
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X8.21 Does the unit conform to the advertising guidelines? (Describe):
Yes. Advertising decals will be deleted

unléss requested for identification purposes.

X8.22 Training:

X8.22.1 Will a preventative maintenance and operator's training seminar be provided?
x __YES NO

8.22.2 Will all manuals, booklets, etc, explaining preventive maintenance, operator
procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?
X YES NO

If NG, explain

X9.0 CRANE SPECIFICATIONS

Reference Requisition No. on request for proposal: /0 7EC015

West Virginia Tractor Company

Bidder's Name:
Address: P.0. Box 473 Charleston, WV 25322
Telephone Number: 346-5301

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia:
24 YEARS

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit:
5 YEARS

Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

Elliott Model 1870
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your proposal?

Yes
¥ not, why?

14



X9.0 s crane hydraulically operated telescoping crane capable of meeting
SAE J765 stability requirements with an 85% tipping factor at rated capacities?
X YES NO

X9.0.1 Is crane design, manufactured, and tested to comply with applicable portions of
ANSI B30.5, OSHA 1926.550, AWS D14.3 AND SAE J-10787
x YES NO
Does crane have a minimoum two (2) bumper to bumper basic warranty?
X YES NO
X9.1 Physical Dimensions:
X9.1.1 Width with outriggers retracted: 96 inches
X9.1.2 Mounted height: 12 feet 11 inches when mounted on 40 inch high
truck frame
X90.13  Boom length folly retracted: 27 feet
X9.1.4 Boom length fully extended: 70 feet. (Center of boom pivot
to center of sheave pin)

X9.1.5 Does turret use more than 40 1/4 in. of truck frame behind cab.
SR X YES NO

If Yes, specify a4

X9.2 Capacity: (With outriggers, stabilizers fully deployed and not less than the following
requirements at each radius without exceeding 85% of tipping

X8.2.1 All Booms Fully Retracted:

X921 36,000 pounds @ 5 foot radius, 360 degrees
X9.2.1.2 21,300 pounds @ 10 foot radius, 360 degrees
X9.2.1.3 11,500 pounds @ 20 foot radius, 360 degrees

X922 Capacities at 43 foot Boom Length:

X9.2.2.1 16,500 | pounds @ 10 foot radius, 360 degrees
X9.2.2.2 10,000 pounds @ 20 foot radiuvs, 360 degrees
X9223 6,400 pounds @ 30 foot radius, 360 degrees

X92.24 4,200 pounds @ 40 foot radius, 360 degrees

15
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X9.2.3

X9.2.3.

X9.2.3.

X9.2.3.

X9.2.3.

X9.2.3.

X9.2.3.

X8.3

X9.4

X9.4.1

X9.4.2

X9.4.3

X9.4.4

Capacities booms fully extended:

i 7,300 pounds @ 20 foot radius, 360 degrees
2 4,900 pounds @ 30 foot radius, 360 degrees
3 3,700 pounds @ 40 foot radius, 360 degrees
4 2,700 pounds @ 50 foot radius, 360 degrees
5 1,900 pounds @ 60 foot radius, 360 degrees
6 1,550 pounds @ 65 foot radius, 360 degrees
Frame and Mounting:

Specify method of mounting crane to the truck frame Huck bolting

1s there any welding or elterations of truck frame YES X NO

Is the crane frame attached to a subframe extending full length of truck frame , resulting
in maintaining the full truck warranty? X YES NO

Outriggers: Crane manufacturers standard type designed for maximum lifting capacity
stability for full 360° arc and for boom elevations varying from minus 10° to plus §0°
X YES NO

If NO, explain

Is each outrigger provided with separate or independent controls with holding
valves to prevent drift in the event of loss of hydraulic power or hose failure?
X YES NGO

Are the main and auxiliary outriggers mounted directly to the crane frame or
subframe X YES. NO

Do the outriggers provided have long hinged pads and have sufficient capacity to
raise the entire truck crane assembly for leveling? X YES NO

Does outrigger motion warning alarm provide automatic waming alarm
X  YES NO

Alarm level; 20 dba

16
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X9.5

X9.6
X96.1

X9.6.2

Is the turret and pedestal designed for maximum Hfting capacity for a full 360 degrees arc
and for boom elevations varying from minus 10 degrees to plus 80 degrees?
x_YES NO

If NO, specify arc °, Elevations - e, to+ ©

Is the rotational system hydraulically powered and gear driven X YES__NO
Is outside accessible slack adjustment feature provided? YES X NO

Is the unit capable of 372 degree rotation with a mechanical stop _
X. _YES NO

X9.7 Winches: Two speed planetary driven, boom mounted with natural cable spooling

See addendum YES NO

X8.7.1 Is the drum of large diameter and will it meet all applicable OSHA
regulations? x YES NO
X9.7.2 Winch line pull, 1st wrap 2600  pounds with single part line.
X8.73 Winch line speeds, 3rd wrap mf_?_eﬁpa}r%%%dg%%nr; fp.m. high gear
X974 Drum capacity: 275 ft. of 9/16 inch wire rope.
Specify wire rope breaking strength37, 000 Ibs. rotation resistant
x _YES NO
X9.7.5 [s automatic brake incorporated into hydraulic drive motor? X YES NO
X6.7.6 Does the winch feature "on-the-go" shifting? X YES NO
X9.8 Is the boom three (3) stage type and is it of rectangular box construction?
X YES NG
Is the boom equipped with light at operator station to advise that boom is not in travel
position? X YES NO
X9.8.1 Is the boom a proportionate hydraulic boom, extension and retraction? Yes

X9.8.2

Cable assist to hydraulic design
Are there any extension cables YES X NO

Outside accessible boom wear pads provided *  YES NO

17
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X983
X9.83.1
X9.8.3.2
X9.8.3.3

X9.8.34

44

Boom Tips:

Single sheave for main hoistline ¥ YES NO

Means of attachment for 2nd and 3rd part liner ¥ YRS NO

Provisions for mounting a two (2) person steel bucket X YES NO

"D"-rings for safety line attachment fitted on each sidex__YBS___ NO

X9.9 Hydraulic System:

X9,9.1

X9.9.2

X9.9.3

X9.9.4

X995

Pump: Manufacturers standard hydraulic pump x__YES NO
capable of performing all functions ¥ YES NO

Reservoir capacity: 70 gallons with sight and temperature gauge X YES _ NO

Filtration: 10 Micron return line filter with shut off valve in the suction line
x YES NO

Controls "on-demand" type X YES NO

Do all cylinders have holding valves? X YES NO

¥X0.10 Controls:

X9.10.1

X9.10.1.1

X5.10.1.2

X9.10.2

X9.10.3

X9.10.4

X9.10.5

Does unit provide twin platforms each equipped with identical sets of
controls x _ YES NO

Grip strut platform mounted on opposite sides of pedestal with
enclosures to protect operator from swinging loads on hook or sliding

loads on flatbed _X YES__ NO

Does operator control station provide safety screen to protect

operator from outrigger motion X _YBS__ NO
Does rear bulkhead provide a full length grab rail x YES NO
is grab handle attached to control console ® YES NO

9 inches high and,?ns inchesdé%B console, 12 X 6 on bulkhead

Do operator controls include an engine stop-start switch  x  YES NO

Do operator confrols include foot operated engine throttle x  YES NO

18
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X9.10.6 Do operator controls include all crane hydraulic function controls
x YES NO

X9.11 Overload protection system:

X9.11.1 Crane equipped with an overioad protection system X YES NO
X9.11.2 Does overload protection feature provide capacity alert shutdown system
consisting of capacity alert lamp with audible alarms at all control stations
¥ YES NO
X9.11.3 Are overload protection pressures factory preset and non-adjustable
x YES NO

X9.12 Capacity chart:

X9.12.1 Capacity charts posted at each operators station X YES NO
X9.12.2 Charts have visible numbers and constructed of weather resistant material,
permanently mounted x YES NO
X9.13 Personnel bucket:
X9.13.1 Is the personnel bucket two (2) person steel basket? X YES NG
X9.13.2 Speocify two (2) person steel basket dimensions 40 inchesx 0 inches
X9.13.3 Is basket gravity hung with adjustable friction brake lock
X YES NO
X9.13.4 Capacity: 600 Ibs.
X9.13.5 Capable of attachment directly to boom £ YES .~ NO
X8.14 Are necessary blocks for two (2) and three (3) part land line operation provided?
x YES NO
X9.15 Accessories:
X9.15.1 Is one (1) 20 ton rated line block for up to four (4) parts of line, having a ball
bearing swivel with OSHA approved safety latch hook provided
x YES NO

X9.15.2 Is one (1) 12 1/2 ton capacity roller bearing swivel hook with OSHA approved
safety latch and haul down weight provided? x  YES NO

Is the hook attached with wedge x  YES NO

19
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X9.153 Is a reinforced tie down ring provided for loadline attachment and positioned at
rear of bed X _YES NO
X9.154 Is heavy duty steel fabricated boom rest set in slots at rear of the subframe
provided that will support the boom when in travel? X YES NO
X9.15.5 Is boom rest easily removed to simplify loading and unloading of flat bed?
X YES NO

EXTRA HEAVY DUTY PLATFORM BODY

Manufacturer: Omaha Standard Model: Itsupzencgaia} mt Oodes pl-e Cfor
X10.0 Is a copy of shop drawings attached detailing the construction and weldment of the
platform body? X YES NO
X10.1 Dimensions:
X10.1.1 Length: 20 feet
X10.1.2 Width: __ 26 inches outside dimension

X10.2 Side and end rajls: Structural channels C6%8. 2

Side and rear rails with four (4) side recessed stake pockets on 24 inch centers.
% _YES NO

X10.3 Cross sills constructed of four (4) inch heavy structural channel X YES NO

12 inch centers and gussetted. X _YES NO

X10.4 Longitudinal sills of heavy seven (7) inch structural channel welded to the cross sills and
Gusseted to each with seven (7) inch triangular steel gussets X _YES NO

X10.5 Is the floor constructed of 3/16 inch angular pattern tread plate and skip welded to cross
Sills X YES NO

7.6 Ib. per square foot __ % YES NO

Floor continuously welded to side and end rails on top side X YES NO

X10.6 Is the full width heavy duty bulkhead constructed of a C12x25 channel and bulkhead
contimiously welded to front of bed and reinforced with triangular steel gussets?
X  YES NO

20



X10.7 Lights:

X10.7.1

X10.7.2

47

Are there four (4) corner lights recessed in reinforced rear rail corners for
maximum protection? X ___YES NO

Are there four (4) identification lights recessed in the rear rail for protection from
impact? % _YES . NO

X10.8 Under Body Tool Boxes:

X10.8.1 Are there two (2) under body tool boxes (one for each side) ¥ yes NO
X108.2 24 inches high x 18 inches wide x 48 inches long? X YES NO
Mounted under the bed on each side? X YES NO
Are both boxes cradled by a heavy steel angle frame welded to fruck frame?
See addendum YES____NO
X10.8.3 Tool box capacity: 500 Ibs, each box.
X10.8.4 Under body tool boxes constructed of 14 gauge galvanneal steel with all seams
welded X YES NO
X10.8.5 Is there a horizontal hinged fold down door of 14 gauge steel, reinforced with
double panels on each box X YES NO
X10.8.6 Do the doors provide two (2) cables or chains to hold doors in herizontal position
x YES NGO
X10.8.7 Does each under body tool box have one (1) 14 gauge full length adjustable shelf
X ¥ES NO
X10.8.8 Does each under body tool box door have keyed latches (keyed alike),
corrosion resistant hardware and automotive style weather stripping and a drip lip
over door opening? x YES NO
X10.8.9 Are the under body tool box door openings 42 inches wide and 19 inches in
height? X YES NO
X10.9 Is electric OSHA approved audible backup alarm provided? X YES  NO

21
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CRANE AND FLATBED

X11.0 Will the crane and flatbed be installed by the crane manufacturer, pretested at the factory
and certified? X YES NO

ENTIRE CRANE

X12.0 Paint: Describe the method of painting and striping the entire crane

Crane and bed to be thoroughly cleaned and degreased.

Primer shall be applied and then a finish coat shall

be applied. The bed shall be painted in dark blue.

The tool boaxes shall be dark blue. The crane pedestal

and turret and first boom section shall be white with

some red trim. The second two sections shall be black
X13.0 The entire assembly and accessories comnply with the "Occupational Safety and Health
Actof 1970". and color coded. X YE8] NO

X14.0 Preventive Maintenance and Operators Training:

Describe: T¥aining will be by Elliott and West Virginia

Tractor personnel in Buckhannon. It will last about

one day and consist of operator and maintenance and

safety training. The crane training shall be in

addition to the truck training.
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WV-96 ACREEMENT ADDENDUM 49

Rewv.

5/94

In the event of conflict kegween this addendum and the agreement, this sddendum shall contrel:

1.

10,
i1,

12,

13.

4.

15,

16,
17.
18,

19,

20.

ARBLTRATION - Any references to arbitration centained in the agreement are hereby deleted. Disputes arising out of the
agreement shall be pregented to the West Virginia Court of Claims.

BOLD HARMLESS - Any <lause requiring the Agency to indemnify or hold harmless any party is hereby deleted in its
entirety,

SQVERNING LAW - The agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of West Virginia. This provigion replaces any
references to any other State’s governing law.

TARES - Provisions in the agreement requiring the Agency to pay taxes are deleted. As a Stare entity, the Agency is
exempt from Federal, State, and local taxes and will not pay taxes for any vendor including individuals, nor will the
Agency file any tex reburns or reports on behalf of Vendor or any other party.

PAYMENT ~ Any references to prepayment ave deleted. Payment will be in arrears.

‘INTERES? - Should the agreement include a provision for intersst on late payments, the Agency agrees to pay the maximum

legal rate under West Virginia law. All other references to interest oxr late charges are deleted.

REQOUPMENT - Any languaye in the agreement waiving vhe Agency’s right te set-off, counterclaim, recoupment, or other
defense lg hereby deleted.

FISChD YEAR FUNDING - Service performed under the agreement may be comtinued in succeeding fiscal yeaxrs for the term
of the agreement, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being available for this
gervice. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for this service, the agreement shall tevminate
without penalty on June 30, After chat date, the agreement becomes of no effect and is null and veid. Howevax, the
Agency agrees to use its best efforts te have the amounts contemplated under the agresment included in its budget. MNon-
appropriation oxr non-funding shall not be considersd an event of dafault.

STATUTE OF LIMITATION - Any clauses limiting the time in which the Agency may bring suit against the Vendor, lessor,
individual, or aby other party are deleted,

SIMILAR SERVICES - Any provisions limiting the Agency’s right to obtain similar services or equipment in the evenk of
default or non-funding during the term of the agreement are hereby delsted.

ATTORNEY PEES - The Agency recegnizes an obligation te pay attorney’s fees or costs only when ascessed by & court of
competent jurisdiction. Any cther provision is invalid and considered null and void. '

ASSIGNMENT - Notwithstanding any clause to the contrary, the Agency reserves the right to assign the agreement e anogher
State of West Virginiz agency, board or commission upon thirfy {30) days written notice to the Vendoer and Vendor shall
obtain the writkhen consent of Agency prier re assigning the sgreament,

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - The Agency, &8 a State entity, cannot agree Lo assume the potential liability of a Vender.
Accordingly, any provision limiting the ¥endor‘s liability for direct damages or limiting the Vendor‘s 31iability under
a warranty to a certain dollar amount or te the amount of the agreement is hereby deleted. In addition, any limitation
is null and void vo the extent that it precludes any action for injury to persons or for damages to personal property.

RIGHT TO TERMINATE - Agency shall have the right to terminate the agreement upon chirty (30) days written notice to
vendor.

TERMINATION CHARGES - Any provision requiring the Agency to pay a fixed amount or liguidateg damages upon termination
of the agreement is hereby deleted. The Agency may only agree to reimburse a Vender for actual costs incurred or losses
sustained during the current fiscal yesr due to wrongful termination by the Agency prior te the end of any current
agreegent ferm,

RENEWAL ~ Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The agreement may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

INSURANCE - Any provision vequiring the Agency to insure equipment or property of any kind asnd name the Vendor as
bereficiary or ag an additional insured ia hereby deleted.

RIGHT TQ NOTICE - Any provision for repossession of equipment without notice is hereby deleted. However, the Agency
dees recognize a right of repossession with notice.

ACCELERATION - Any reference to acceleration of payments in the event of default or non-funding is hereby deleted.
AMENDMENTS - All amendments, modifications, alterations or changes to the agreemant shall be in writing and signed by

both parvies. Ho amgndment, modification, alteration or change may be made to this addendum without the express written
approval of the Purchasing Division and the Attorney General.

ACCERTED BY:

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA VENDOR

Spending Unix: Company Na

West V:’Lrgi?f.a Tractor Co.

Signed: Signed: Mﬂ W

Presg.)c'ient

Title: Title:

Date:

12-19-06

Date:




RFQ No. J0780015

AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states:

No contract or renewai of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its political subdivisions to any
vendor or prespective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor of a related party to the vendor or
prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owned is an amount greater than one thousand dofiars in the

aggregate

DEFINITIONS:

"Debt” means any assessment, premium, penalty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any
of its political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, ficense assessment, defaulted
workers' compensation premium, penalffy or other assessment presently delinquent or dug and required to be
paid to the state or any of its political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penaliies accrued

thereon.

"Debtor” means any individual, corporation, parinership, association, limited liability company or any other form
or business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions, “Political subdivision”
means any county commission; municipality, county board of education; any instrumentality established by a
county ar municipality; any separate corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or
municipalities, as permiitted by law; or any public body charged by law with the performance of a government
function or whose Jurisdiction Is coextensive with one or more counties or municipatities. "Related parly” means
a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability coempany or any other form
or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any vendor by blood, marriaga, ownership or
contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest with the vendor so that the
party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the bensfit, profit or other consideration from
performance of a vendor contract with the parly receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent of the
fotal contract amount.

EXCEPTION: ‘
The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant to
chapter eieven of this code, workers' compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment
and the matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and
the vendor is not in default of any of the provislons of such plan or agreement.

LICENSING:
Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and ail state and local laws and

requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia
Secretary of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Depariment, West Virginia insurance Commission, or any
other state agencies or political subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor must provide all necessary refeases to
obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to verify that the vendor is licensed and in good
standing with the above entities.

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such personaily
identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information cansents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant {o the
agency's policies, procedures and rules. Vendors should visit www.state.wv.usfadmin/purchasel/privacy for

the Notice of Agency Confidentiality Policies,

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §81-5-3), it is hereby certifiad that the vendor
acknowledges the information in this said affidavit and are in compliance with the requirements as stated.

Vendor's Narme: West ;‘.rgginia Trac‘)}:or Company

Authorized Signature: WM% Méf— Date:  12-19-06

No Debt Affidavit (Revised 10/13/06)




WEST VIRGINIA TRACTOR COMPANY

TO07TECOLS Exceptions to Specifications

The turret, including control console, shall utilize about
447 of truck frame behind the cab.

Standard winch line pull is 92,600 1lb. with single part line.
The rotation resistant rope reduces the spec to 9,060 lbs.

It is possible that the length of the street side toolbox
may have to be reduced from 48”7 depending on truck frame

and component configuration, which could affect the available
allowable space between the hydraulic reservoir and the rear
axle. The shortest toolbox would be approximately 427,



WEST VIRGINIA TRACTOR COMPANY

COMPLIANCE WITH WEST VIRGINIA PURCHASING RULES

As required by law and West Virginia Department of Administration,
Purchasing Division Legislative Rule 148 CSR 1, West Virginia Tractor
Company is licensed and in good standing with any and all state and
local laws and requirements, including the West Virginia Secretary of
State’s office, the West Virginia Tax Department, the West Virginia
Insurance Commission, or any other state agencies or political
subdivisions, including the West Virginia Division of Motor Vehicles
as a trailer dealer (DTR-15%4) and as a new vehicle dealer [(D-43).

West Virginia Code 5A-3-10a. Prohibition for awarding contracts to
vendors which owe a debt to the state or its political subdivisions,
stipulates that this applies tc contracts or renewal of contracts to
be awarded by the state or any of its political subdivisions, which
includes counties and municipalities.

West Virginia Tractor Company does not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color,
sex, handicap, or national origin.



NOTE: Vendor should type Bidder's Evaluation REPORT 99

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT
NO. 332-1-1

TRUCK MOUNTED 18 TON CRANE

NOTE TO BIDDER: Procurement Specification No, 332-1-1, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and
submittal of this Report with your bid. Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER
TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: 707EC015

Bidder's Name: Ceneral Truck Sales

Address: 3100 MacCorkle Ave. SW South Charleston, WV 25303
Telephone Number: 744-1321
Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: 69 YRS,

21 YRS,

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit:

X4.2 DELIVERY:
X4.2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit: Calendar Days After Date of
Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: _ Calendar Days After Date of
Purchase Agreement
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X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA:

X5.1 Prices for unit in guantities of 1-10 per unit
11-20 per unit
21 and over per unit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufactore of proposed unit;

VOLVO VHDG64F200 2007
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? x  YES NO
If not, why?

X6.2 Will the required number of service manuals, and complete paris list be delivered to the Equipment
Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units? x__YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Bvaluation Report)
be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? x YES NO



X6.2 29
2-10-00
EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER'S TECHNICAL
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION; MAKE:
MODEL: YEAR: PURCHASE AMOUNT:
ENGINE: MAKE: MODEL: FUEL TYPE:
HORSEFOWER: CYLINDER: ENGINE SERIAL:
COOLING S§YSTEM CAPACITY:
BELTS:  DESCRIPTION: PART NUMBERS:
GVW: AXLE CAPACITY:FRONT: REAR:

TIRES: FRONT MAKE & SIZE:

REAR MAKE & SIZE:
DIMENSIONS OF UNIT: LENGTH: WIDTH: LENGTH:
VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: : PHONE:
PARTS:
BATTERY MAKE: MODEL-: CCA:
TOP OR SIDE POST: DIMENSIONS: LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT
SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: PART #
FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE; MODEL:
ALTERNATOR MAKE: PART #:
STARTER MAKE: ‘ PART #:
TURBO CHARGER MAKE; . PART #:
TRANS. MAKE: MODEL: AUTOMANUAL:
HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: MODEL:
FILTERS MAKE PART NO. LUBRICANT MANUFACTURER TYPE
OIL ENGINE
AIR TNNER TRANSMISSION
AIR OUTER, POWER STEERING
FUEL PRIMARY HYDRAULIC
FUEL SECONDARY DIEFERENTIALS
COOLANT BRAKE FLUID
HYDRAULIC COOLANT
OTHER OTHER




X6.3

X6.4

X6.4.1

X6.5

TRAINING:
Will fraining seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic
Training X YES NO
Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
X YES NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on

the individual purchase order? X YBS NO
If NO, explain time frame

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished to the Training Academy?
X YHS NO

If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors,
required in conducting the training? X YES NO

Will all manuals, booklets, ete. explaining preventive maintenance, operator
procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?
X YES NO

If NO, explain

WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5

of specifications X YES NO
Is warranty literature attached? X YES NO
Is a minimum two (2) basic bumper to bumper warranty included? X YES NO

Describe; MANUFACTURE BASE WARRANTY IS EXTENDED TO A TOTAL OF TWO (2)

30

YEARS. READ ATTACHED WARRANTY PROGRAM FOR DETAIL OF TWENTY-FOUR (24)

MONTH BASIC WARRANTY FOR EXCEPTIONS.
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X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER
OR MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF
PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH (If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. (Attach copy)
24 MONTH WARRANTY FOR CHASSIS AS OUTLINED IN ATTACHED WARRANTY OUTLINE.

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty sérvice to be

performed at manufacturer’s representative facility. List name and location of manufacturer’s
representative,

_ALL WARRANTY SERVICED IN CHASSIS T0 BE PERFORMED BY VOLVO TRUCKS OF CHARLESTON-

CENERAL TRUCK SALES ~ 3100 MACCORKLE AVE SW SOUTH CHARLESTON, WV 25303

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia, Also, list
availability levels, if known.
GENERAL TRUCK SALES CORP. — 3100 MACCORKLE AVE SW SOUTH CHARLESTON, WV 25303

4, During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price
for parts that bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A.  Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: VOLVO FLEEZ, discount
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price lessVOLVQ FLEEP4 discount
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price lessVOLVO FLEER4 discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted
to Division of Highways? X YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A.  Shop Rate $78.25 per mechanic hour

B. Travel Time Charge $78.25 per mechanic hour
(Specify if one-way) ; port to port

C. Mileage Charge $ .10 per vehicle mile
(Specify if one-way ; port to port

D, Field Mechanic Rate $NA per mechanic hour

E. Specify period of time that prices are in effect: _1YEAR

F.  Surcharge for miscellaneous items: 15 %




X6.6

X86.7

X6.7.1

X6.7.2

X7.0

X8.0

X8.1

X8.1.1
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EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for
Evaluation Committee bid determination? X YES NO

Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics
not specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished
with the unit and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to
those which are advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?

X YES NO

Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be
included except those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except
these by specification are not to be furnished? X YES NO

Ave all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law
included? X YES NO

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT

The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare
the actual bid unit to the specifications. Should the bidder except a requirement, then
such exception may be only on the basis that such feature is not offered by the
manufacturer. The Division will have the sole discretion as to whether the bidder's
substitution meets the requirements of the specifications,

TRUCK SPECIFICATIONS:

Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic warranty included
X YES NO

Manufacturer:  vOLVO Model: VHDOAFZ00

GVW Plate Rating: 58,000 pounds

Vendor is to insure that this requirement is met as it takes precedence over all other
specifications affecting the GVW rating. Vendor shall contact the Equipment Division if
the GVW rating requirements cannot be met with the requirements.

Cab to Axle Dimensions: 177 fnches

Cab to End of Frame: 267 Inches




X8.3.1
X8.3.2

X833

X8.4

X8.4.1
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Engine:

X8.2 Wheelbase: 281" Inches
X8.3 Frame: Does the frame meet or exceed all Federal requirements for GVWR specified
X YES NO

Section Modulus; 36.7 Rein.
Yield Strength: 110,000 psi
Resisting Bending Moment: 3,520,000 In-Lbs,
Are shop drawings attached X YES NO
Type: Diesel X  YES NO HP: 375
Manufacturer:  VOLVO Model: D13

X8.4.2
X8.4.3

X844

X8.4.5

X8.4.6

Heavy duty dual element dry type air cleaner X YES NO

Peak Torque; 1450 @ 1100 RPM

Vertical exhaust system that meets Federal requirements with vertical stack with
guard, X YES NO

Diesel fuel heater in fisel line system. X YES NO

1500 Watt engine block heater X YES NO

X8.5 Transmission:

X8.5.1

X8.7

X8.7.1

X8.7.2

Rear Axle:

Manufacturer:  EATON Model:  RT0-14908LL
Power take off with SAE 6-bolt opening X YES NO
X8.6 Clutch: Spicer Model No. SAS-1402 (2) plate ctutch 14 inch diameter or equal
X YES NO
Capacity: _ 40,000 _ Lb. Class (Tandem Unit) X YES NO
Ratio capable of top speed of 65 MPH X YES NO
Ratio: _4.63
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X8.7.3 Ditferential lock provided with dashboard located switch and indicator light
x YES NO
X8.74 Suspension: Hendrickson RT 400 orequal X YES NO

X8.8 Front Axle:

X8.8.1 Capacity: _ 18,000 Lb.Class Ibeamtype X YES NO

X8.8.2 Are front wheel seals ol lubricated - Stemco Type or equal
X YES NO

X8.8.3 Heavy duty front shocks provided? X YES NO

X8.9 Driveline:
Manufactorer and Model: SPICER

X8.10  Brakes:
X8.10.1 Compressor: WABCO Specify CFM _31.8
X8.10.2 Jacob's engine brake or equivalent ‘X YES NO
X8.10.3 Front brakes: Manufacturer’ standard for 18,000 pound front axle
X YES NO
Make and Model: ARVIN MERITOR QT
X8.10.3.1 Fuoll air with "S" cam actuation and MERTTOR  brgkes with automatic
slack adjusters X YES NO
X8.10.4 Rear Brakes: Full air with "S" cam actuation and auto slack adjusters

X __YES NO

Size:  16.5%X7

X8.10.4.1 Parking brake spring set, air release with separate air tank and
instrument panel control? X YES NO
X8.104.2 Manufacturer's standard air tanks for service brakes, auxiliary tank
for parking brake X YES NO
8.10.4.3 Low air pressure warning light and buzzer, air pressure gauge
X YES NO
X8.10.44 Brakes meet or exceed current Federal and State requirements
X__YES NO
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X8.10.4.5 Air dryer with heater:
Make and Model: WABCO _1200UP
X8.11 Brake dust covers provided on all wheels X YES NO
X8.12 Electrical system manufacturer's standard 12 volt system? X YES NO
X8.12.1 Batteries:
Manufacturers heavy duty type _x  YES NO Specify CCA_1950

X8.122 Alternator Capacity:

AMPS 110 with Internal Regulator X YES NO

Manufacturer: DELCO REMY

X8.12.3 Wiring: Heavy duty sheathing hypalon type orequal? X YES NO

X8.12.4 Lighting: All lights; numbers of, location, and color; conform to ICC and W. Va.
Motor Vehicle Codes X ___YES NO

X8.13 Fuel Tanks: -

DELETED
X8.13.1 Dual steel non-skid step tanks mounted so as to provide maximum ground
clearance and do not extend behind cab - _YES NO

X8.132 Capacity: ya U.S. gallon each;total 100 U.8.gallons
DELETED
X8.13.3 Equalizer line connecting both tanks - YES NO
DELETED
Drain valves one (1} each tank and line fittings mounted in a way to prevent or
minimize any damage from dragging, YES NO

DELETED
X8.13.4 Filler caps chain or wire tethered to tanks X YES NO

X8.13.5 Tanks filler neck screen fitted X YES NO

X8.14 Cooling System:

X8.14.1 Is the cooling system capable of maintaining controlled temperatures
throughout any speed and load conditions covered by this
specification during summer and winter operations (utifity hauling, as crane
transport, and during stationary crane operating conditions) at altitudes that vary
from a Jow elevation of 250 feet below sea level to a high elevation of 4700 feet
above sea level. X _YES NO



X8.14.2

X8.143

Permanent type Dex-Cool or equal coolant to minus forty degrees
Fahrenheit (-40°F) provided X _YES NO

Does the cooling system incorporate a thermostat and coolant bypass system for
preoperation warmup? X YES NO

X8.15 Cab and Accessories:
Steel (X ) and/or fiberglass ( X ) equipped with one piece tilt hood and fenders

EXCEPTION X8.15.1

X8.15.2

X8.15.3

X8.154

SEE CHANGES(8.13.5

X8.15.6

X8.15.7

X8.15.8

X8.15.9

X8.15.10

X8.15.11

X _YES NO

At least 40 inches between centerline of front axle and front end grille.

. YES X NO
Two (2) fully adjustable high back, air ride bucket seats, cloth covered with
three (3) point safety belts each side X_YES NO
Dual sun visors X YES NO

Heater and defroster fresh air type, heaviest duty offered by manufacturer.
X YES NO

Dual heated west coast adjustable mirrors _ x  YES NO with

stainless steel or aluminum housing and brackets with eight (8) inch convex spot
mirror X YES NO

Manual adjustable left side, power adjustable right side from drivers position
X YES NO

Windshield wipers heavy duty electric 2-speed with intermittent feature
. X YES NO

Rubber floor mats throughout cab area with nonabsorbent backing under mats
X YES NO

Outside key locks both doors; inside push-pull locks, both doors
X YES

Dual air horns, cab mounted X . YES NO

Grab handles on right hand and left hand sides of cab, rear of door opening
X YES NO

Manufacturers heavy duty self-cancelling torn signals with hazard warning switch
x YES NO

10
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X8.15.12 Primary and auxiliary air pressure gauges X YES NO

X8.15.13 Alr filter restriction indicator (dash mounted) X YES NO

X8.15.14 Engine hour meter (controlled by engine operation not by key switch)
X YES NO

X8.15.15 Manufacturers standard air conditioning package X YES NO

X8.15.16 AM-FM Radio X _YES NO

X8.15.17 Arm rests on both sides X YES NO

X8.15.18 Instrtuments: Are the following included:

X8.15.18.1 Speedometer with odometer X_YES NO
X8.15.18.2 Tachometer X YES _ NO
X8.15.183 Voltmeter X YES NO
X8.15.18.4 Fuel Gauge X YES NO
X8.15.18.5 Oil Pressure Gauge x_YES NO
X8,15.18.6 Water Temperafure Gauge X YES NO
X8.15.18.7 Air Pressure Gauge X YES NO
X8.15.18.8 | Low Air and Oil Pressure and high water temperature Waming Light in
red background and audible Buzzer to inform operator when operating
conditions are exceeded X _YES NO
X8.15.19 Two (2) front frame mounted front two hooks X YES  NO
X8.15.20 Rain gutters over each door X YES NO
X8.15.21 Manufactarer’s standard front bumper? x_ YES NO
| X8.15.22 Tinted safety glass all locations? X YES NO

11



X8.15.23 Accessories not indicated above but in manufacturer's standard cab:

X8.16 Front Wheels and Tires:

X8.16.1 Wheel Size: 9x 22.5 X YES NO
X8.16.2 Wheel Type: Hub piloted steel disc type X YES  NO
X8.16.3 Tire Size: 315/80R22.5 20 P.R, Tubeless Type X YES NO
X8.16.4 Tread Design: Highway tread X YES NO

X8.16.S Rear Wheels and Tires:

X8.16.6 Wheel Size: 8.25x22.5 X _YES NO
X8.16.7 Wheel Type: Hub piloted steel disc type X YES NO
X8.16.8 Tire Size: 11R22.5 16 P.R. Tubeless Type y YES NO
X8.16.9 Tread Design: On/Off Road X YES NO

X8.16.10 Recommended Tires:

Front:
GOODYEAR G291

12
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Rear:
GOODYEAR G164RTD

X8.17 Manufacturers standard power steering for front axle specified
X YES NO

Specify manufacturer: _ TRW

X8.18 Features considered as standard equipment but not addressed:

INTEGRAL POWER STEERING GEAR

X8.19 Paint: Describe the proposed method of painting and striping

FACTORY PAINTED & STRIPING TO BE DONE BY DEALER — SEE ATTACHED .. ..

PAINT PROCEDURE -

Are samples of proposed paint aftached to bid? _x YES_ NO

%820 Does the unit meet or exceed the "Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970" and
subsequent amendments. X YES NO

13



X8.21 Does the unit conform to the advertising guidelines? (Describe):

—JYES -~ SEE ATTACHED SPEC SHEET,

X8.22 Training:

X8.22.1 Will a preventative maintenance and operator's training seminar be provided?
X YES NO

8.22.2 Will all marmals, booklets, ete, explaining preventive maintenance, operator
procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?
X _YES NO

If NO, explain

X9.0 CRANE SPECIFICATIONS

Reference Requisition No. on request for proposal:

Bidder's Name:
Address:
Telephone Number:
Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia;
YEARS
Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit:
YEARS

Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your proposal?

H not, why?

14
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DEC-18-2006 MON 02:40 PM GENERALTRUCK FAX NO. 3047447852

ADDENDUM #1
707ECOLS

OPEN END CONTRACT
TRUCK MOUNTED 18 TON CRANE
CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

%40 REPRESENTATIVE UNIT FOR TEST (1* Sentence)
No Change Required

X4.0 REPRESENTATIVE UNIT FOR TEST 2™ Sentence)
No Change Required

¥4.2 DELIVERY (2" Paragraph — 2™ Sentence)
No Change Required

X4.2 DELIVERY (3" Paragraph)
‘No Chanpe Required

FROM:
X8 Cabto Axle Dimensions: Inches

TO:
X8.1 Cabto Axle Dimension: ___¥77 __ lnches

Unobstructed on the sides and on the top of frame rails 10 accommodate outriggers, teol

boxes, etc. X YES NO
FROM:
X8.3 Frame: Does the frame meet or exceed all Federal requirements for GVWR specified
YES NO
TO:
X8.3 Does frame have extended front frame rails _X__ YES NO Size: 24" inches

Do they accommodate the front mounted stabilizer required for 360° operation
X YES NO

Does the frame meet or exceed all Federal requirements for GVWR specified
X YES NO

PR A

X8.10.1 No Change Required

P.

02



DEC-18-2006 MON 02:40 PM GENERALTRUCK FAX NO. 3047447852

Page 2

ADDENDUM #1

707ECO15

FROM:

X8.13 Fuel Tanks:

TO:

X8.13 Fuel Tank(s):

FROM:
X8.13.1

TO:
X§.13.1

DELETE:
X8.132

DELETE;

X8.133

FROM:
XE8.15

TG
XB.15

Dual steel non-skid step tanks mounted 50 as to provide maximum ground clearance
and do not extend behind cab YES NO

Are tank(s) mounted o as 10 provide maximum ground clearance and shall not

extend behind cab X YES NO
Capacity: __100 U.S. gallons Number of tanks used: _1
Capacity: US talons each; total US gallons

Equalizer line connecting both tanks YES g NO
Drain valves one (1) each tank and line fittings mounted in a way to prevent or
minimize any damage from dragging X _YES NO

Cab and Accessories:
Steel ( } and/or fiberglass (_ ) equipped with one piece tilt hood and fenders
YES NO

Cab and Accessories:
Manufacturers standard steel | y aluminum (X ) and/or fiberglass (_ X )

Fquipped with one piece tilt hood and fenders X YES NO

Is grille stationary mounted to accommodate front stabilizer __x YES NO

P.
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DEC-18-2006 MON 02:40 PN GENERALTRUCK FAX NO, 3047447852

Pape 3
ADDENDUM #1
707ECOL5
FROM:
%8.15.5 Dual heated west coast adjustable mirrors YES NO with stainless steel or
aluminum housing and brackets with eight (8) inch convex spot miror __YES_ NO
Manua! adjustable left side, power adjustable right side from drivers position
__YES NO
TO:
X8.15.5 Mirrors: Dual heated west coast type adjustable _ X YES NO
With stainjess steel (______) aluminum ( } or composite (_X__) housing and
brackets with eight (8) inch approximate convex spot mirror X ¥YES NO
Manual adjustable lefi side, power adjustable right side from drivers position
X YES NO
FROM:
X8.15.10 Grab handles on right hand and lefi hand sides of cab, rear of door opening
YES NO
TO:
X8.15.10 Grab handles on right and left hand sides of cab, easily accessible from the ground
_ X YES_____NO
FROM:
%8.15.20 Rain gutters over each door YES NO
TO:
X8.15.20 Doors have rain gutters X YES NO

X8.17 No Change Required

X944  No Change Required

Page 4
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DEC-18-2006

MON 02:40 PM GENERALTRUCK FAX NO. 3047447852

ADDENDUM #1

707ECOLS

FROM:

xX9.7 Winches: Two speed planetary driven, boom mounted with natural cable spooling

YES NO

TO:

X9.7 Winches boom rmounted with natural cable spooling YES NO

FROM:

X973  Winch line speeds. 3 wrap, fpm lower gear ___ fpm high gear

TO:

X9.7.3  Winch line speed 3" wrap YES NO fpm.

X9.7.4  No Change Required

¥9.10.5 No Change Required

FROM.

X10.8,2 24 inches high x 18 inches wide x 48 inches long YES NO
Mounted under the bed on each side? YES NO
Are both boxes cradled by a heavy steel angle frame welded 10 truck frame?

YES NO

TO: _

X10.8.2  Size of each tool box inches high x inches wide x _inches long
Mounted under the bed on each side YES NO
Are the boxes cradled by 2 heavy steel angle frame welded or bolted

To the truck YES NO

. 05
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Reference Requisition No.: 707EC015

EXCEPATION

X8.15.1 29.1” WITH A SET FORWARD AXLE.



